
CESAJ-CO-W 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD: 
 
SUBJECT:  Invitation for Bid DACW17-03-B-0006, South Jetty Sand Tightening, South 
Jetty Rehabilitation, North Jetty Rehabilitation, and North Revetment Rehabilitation, 
Palm Beach County, Palm Beach Harbor, Florida 
 
 
In accordance with the subject IFB, Section 00100 (Bidding Schedule / Instructions to 
Bidders), Paragraph "FAR 52.236-27   Site Visit (Construction) (Feb 1995) (Alternate I) 
(Feb 1995)  (CESAJ Adaptation), the pre-bid site visit was conducted on Wednesday,  
26 March, 2003.   
 
*Questions asked by visitors are as follows: 
1. Is contract award going to be based on base bid or the cumulative sum of all the 
options? 
2. Is the contractor expected to protect present vegetation along the Kuvin property along 
south jetty, and if so, can endangered species be identified by government agencies? 
3. There are survey monuments on top of jetties established by the county.  Can 
contractor proceed to destroy them?  Has CORPS taken action to replace/ restore these 
reference survey markers? 
4. P.B. County has interest in preserving survey monument references. 
  
Attendees to the site visit were as as follows: 
1. Bill Wilkinson  -- Wilkinson and Jenkins Inc.-  727-527-9440 
2. W.C. Wilkinson- Wilkinson and Jenkins Inc. - 727-527-9440 
3. Ike Bobbitt     --  Wilkinson and Jenkins Inc.  - 727-527-9440 
4. Mike Miller-         Sea Tech Marine Inc.          - 904-237-0264 
5. Frank Subjinski- Sea Tech Marine Inc.         -  904-249-2998 
6. Dennis Furney-  P.B.Co. Dredge                  -  561-233-3994 
7. George Sylvester- Town of P.B. Shores       - 581-848-1444  
8. Bob Clinger - P.B. Co. Dept. of Env. Resource Mngmt.-561-233-2433 
9. Thomas R. Mills- Mayor, Town of P.B. Shores - 561-844-3457 
10. Albert Tibbs - USACE-  561-798-1711 
11. George Cooper- Area Eng. SFAO USACE- 561-626-5299 
12. Bob Riddell-  USACE- 904-232-2451 
13. Larry Wright- USACE-904-232-2537 
14. Ivan Soto-      USACE- 561-626-3246   
 
*(NOTE:  SEE THE FOLLOWING PAGE 2 FOR ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
ASKED ABOVE.)



CESAJ-CT-C       4 April 2003 
 
MEMORANDUM OF SITE VISIT QUESTIONS: 
 
SUBJECT:  DACW17-03-B-0006, SOUTH JETTY SAND TIGHTENING, SOUTH 
JETTY REHABILITATION, NORTH JETTY REHABILITATION, AND NORTH 
REVETMENT REHABILITATION, PALM BEACH HARBOR, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
QUESTION #1:  Is contract award going to be based on base bid or the cumulative sum 
of all the options? 
ANSWER  #1: See Notes (1) and (4) of Section 00010A (Line Items and Pricing 
Schedule). 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
QUESTION #2a:  Is the contractor expected to protect present vegetation along the 
Kuvin property along south jetty, and if so,  
QUESTION #2b:  can endangered species be identified by government agencies? 
ANSWER #2.a.:  Contractor does not need to protect vegetation along the jetty (the jetty 
and adjacent land is owned by the Federal Government).  
ANSWER #2.b.:  Any issues with regard to endangered species are covered in the specs 
(Section 01355, paragraph 3.1.5.). 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
QUESTION #3:  There are survey monuments on top of jetties established by the 
county.  Can contractor proceed to destroy them?  Has CORPS taken action to replace/ 
restore these reference survey markers? 
ANSWER #3: See Amendment 0001 (Section 01000, paragraph 1.4.1.1). 
  
------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
QUESTION #4:  P.B. County has interest in preserving survey monument references. 
ANSWER #4:  See amendment 0001 (Section 01000, paragraph 1.4.1.1). 


